
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: Nick Hines
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: Remediation and Closure Letter Report Denied - OWL SWD - Bobcat SWD - (Incident #NRM2017030695)
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:25:00 AM
Attachments: Remediation and Closure Letter Report Denied- OWL SWD - BOBCAT SWD.pdf

Nick,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for Incident #NRM2017030695 Bobcat
SWD, thank you. This Workplan/Remediation proposal is denied.

The report says, “Due to the compacted layer of caliche encountered during excavation
activities, it is anticipated the produced water did not infiltrate the subsurface.  KJE verbally
notified the NMOCD of the release on May 26, 2019, and it was determined approximately
200 barrels (BBLs) of produced water was released. According to OWL personnel, the release
occurred along the pipeline and pooled in the pipeline right-of-way”.

OWL anticipating produced water did not infiltrate the subsurface and/or relying on visual
extent of a liquid release is an unacceptable practice in determining whether soil has been
impacted by produced water.

Please submit:

1. Scaled site map diagram with sample points clearly marked
2. Site Photos
3. Site Assessment/Delineation summary (horizontal and vertical)
4. Delineation sample analytical results (lab tested)
5. Table containing analytical data
6. Description of proposed excavation depths corresponding to analytical table
7. Depth to groundwater evaluation, including fluid level data from New Mexico Office of the

State Engineer or other documented evidence
8. Karst evaluation
9. FEMA National Flood map review.

10. Signed and dated C-141 (Pages 5)
 

We’ve had numerous discussions on this particular subject in our environmental meetings the
last year.  A deferral can only be granted on an active well pad and not on a road, right-of-
way, or in the pasture.  A clarification document has been placed on the OCD website to
clarify the matter.  http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/documents/OCDInternalPolicy-
SpillRuleClarifications.pdf

 
Spill Rule Procedures September 6, 2019 Page 2 & 3
VI. ON-SITE vs. OFF-SITE REMEDIATION:
The remediation requirements in Table 1 19.15.29.12 NMAC are the same for all
releases, whether they occur on an active production site or not (19.15.29.12(C)(2)
and (3) NMAC). Remediation on an active site can be deferred in areas immediately
under or around production equipment such as production tanks, wellheads, and
pipelines where remediation could cause a major facility deconstruction. A major
facility deconstruction is determined by the OCD on a case by case basis. The
remediation, restoration, and reclamation may be deferred with OCD’s written
approval until the equipment is removed during other operations, or when the well or
facility is plugged or abandoned, whichever comes first. For the deferral request the
contamination must be fully delineated. In addition, the contamination must not pose
an imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater. Deferrals are
not forever and remediation must be completed in a timely fashion once the
equipment is out of use for oil and gas operations.
b. Cleanup of off-site impacts cannot be deferred as they would not meet the
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June 8, 2019 
 
New Mexico Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
 
RE: Remediation and Closure Letter Report: Oilfield Water Logistics (OWL) SWD 


Operating, LLC, Bobcat SWD Produced Water Release, Unit Letter G & H, Section 
25, T25S, R36E, Lea County, New Mexico 


 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
KJ Environmental Mgt., Inc. (KJE) is pleased to submit this Remediation and Closure Report for 
the produced water release resulting from a ruptured pipeline in Lea County, New Mexico. This 
report discusses background information, assessment purpose and scope of work, execution of 
work, and documents the corresponding results.   
 
On May 21, 2019, KJE was provided notification by Mr. Phillip Sanders, Safety Director with OWL 
SWD Operating, LLC, regarding a release of produced water from a pipeline associated with the 
Bobcat SWD located approximately two (2) miles southwest of Jal, Lea County, New Mexico. 
According to OWL personnel, the pipeline ruptured due to a defect in the line or was damaged 
during installation, which caused the release, and was underlain by a compacted layer of caliche. 
Due to the compacted layer of caliche encountered during excavation activities, it is anticipated 
the produced water did not infiltrate the subsurface. KJE verbally notified the NMOCD of the 
release on May 26, 2019, and it was determined approximately 200 barrels (BBLs) of produced 
water was released. According to OWL personnel, the release occurred along the pipeline and 
pooled in the pipeline right-of-way. In addition, OWL submitted Form C-141 to the NMOCD on 
June 8, 2020 for review. 
 
Following the detection of produced water from the Bobcat SWD pipeline, OWL contacted a 
subcontractor (Panther Energy) to perform emergency response activities which included 
scraping the top six (6) to eight (8) inches of soil (visually impacted and further vertical extent) 
along the spill path, stockpiling impacted soil on plastic liner, and properly disposing of impacted 
soil at an approved landfill. According to waste manifests provided by OWL personnel, 
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approximately 300 cubic yards of impacted soil was scraped and disposed of at an approved 
landfill. Subsequent to the excavation and disposal of 300 cubic yards of impacted soil, clean 
topsoil was used to backfill the excavation along the pipeline right-of-way. Copies of the waste 
manifests are included as an attachment. 
 
Due to pipeline setback requirements, excavation in and around the active saltwater pipeline 
could cause damage to or reduce of the structural integrity of the pipeline, which could cause an 
additional release of produced water. I, Gregg Fulfer, request the excavation of potential 
impacted soil be delayed until the pipeline is removed, relocated, or is no longer in use. When 
the pipeline is removed, relocated, or is no longer in use, the NMOCD will be contacted to discuss 
required investigations or remediation, which may or may not be required at that time. 
 
Therefore, based on private land ownership, emergency response activities (removing top six [6] 
to eight [8] inches of soil), and proper disposal of impacted soil at an approved landfill, I, Gregg 
Fulfer, request the entire spill area be deferred until a later date due to the proximity of one (1) 
operating saltwater pipeline and pipeline setbacks set forth by OWL SWD Operating, LLC. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Gregg Fuller at (575) 395-9970 or 
gfulfer@gmail.com. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Mr. Gregg Fulfer 























































































































deferral requirements of 19.15.29.12(C)(2) NMAC.
c. The difference between on- and off-site releases is when the reclamation and
restoration must occur. Off-site releases must be reclaimed and restored
immediately. On-site reclamation and restoration can wait until operations have
ceased, but still must be done.

 
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.
Regards,

 
Robert J Hamlet
State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210
(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
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